COUNTY OF THE VANCE OF THE VANC

Sandy Valley Citizens Advisory Council

September 13, 2022

Minutes

Board/Council Members: Brian Kahre, Chairperson

Lori Marker, Vice Chairperson

Greg Neff Randy Imhausen Rusty Fogel

Secretary: Electra Smith, (702) 370-6297, sandyvalleycac@gmail.com

Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th

Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

County Liaison(s): Meggan Holzer, (702) 455-0341, meggan@clarkcountynv.gov

Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th

Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

I. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 7:40 pm by Vice Chair, Lori Marker. Lori Marker, Greg Neff, Rusty Fogel, and Randy Imhausen were present. Brian Kahre had an excused absence.

II. Public Comment

There was none

III. Approval of Minutes for August 9, 2022.

Moved by: Greg Action: Approved Vote: 4 -0/ Unanimous

IV. Approval of Agenda for September 13, 2022

Moved by: Randy Action: Approved Vote: 4-0/Unanimous

V. Informational Items

- 1. Received a report from Sandy Valley Volunteer Fire Department; Chief Ken Smith reported calls for August, reminded everyone to check their furnaces before turning on their heat, and was available for questions.
- 2. There was no report from Metro.
- 3. Received a report from Sandy Valley School; Electra Smith stated it was volleyball and football season and announced on Friday there will be games for both. She also announced the Senior Class is selling World's Finest Chocolate Bars for the senior trip to Washington DC and she has some to buy.
- 4. Received a report from Parks and Recreation; Shawna Robinson announced Wednesday basketball at the school from 6:00 7:30 pm. October 29th there will be another movie in the park...Beetlejuice.
- 5. There was no report from Valley Electric.

- 6. Received a report from County Administration; Meggan Holzer reported Family Dollar scheduled to open in October, keys will be given on the 15th to start stocking the shelves. There is no completion date on the bike trail. There will be an animal vaccination clinic on October 8th, the Animal Foundation will be sponsoring the vaccines for free. Meggan is looking into making this an animal event hoping for a tagging machine, dog wash and/or chipping abilities. Meggan introduced Rusty as the new board member. Meggan reminded everyone to email her or call if a storm results in boulders in the road. Public Works handles those situations, she also reminded everyone of the Clark County Fix it app. A question was asked if the warehousing in Jean is still in the works, she stated yes and it has been approved for 2 million square feet and they are now in the building permits phase.
- VI Planning and Zoning None

VII General Business

- 1. Chris Fry from the Progressive Force Concepts (PFC) Training Facility shared information about their site, operation, and recent military exercises due to recent activity in Sandy Valley which resulted in a resident complaint and community facebook postings.
- 2. Meggan explained the purpose of the Clark County Community Development Advisory Committee and asked for any interested parties to see her for the application.
- 3. Meggan listed last year's budget requests and advised to start thinking of ideas to discuss suggestions for next year's budget.

VIII Comments by the General Public; Ken Smith announced SVVFD will be having their annual BalloonFest and pancake breakfast on November 5th. Christine Brown announced all the remaining Sandy Valley School home football games for the season, he canning class on Saturday, and the Fall Festival on October 29th. Patty announced a free medical clinic on October 1st and 2nd in Pahrump. Gail Beckman announced Cultural Exchange September 24th which will include an offroad vehicle and horse parade. Candidate mix and mingle October 12 at the Senior Center at 6:30 p.m. Halloween on October 31st with a haunted house, costume parade, and photo shoot. The Winter Festival will be on December 3rd, Gail's idea is to have an animal for mayor election. There was discussion to collaborate the vaccination clinic with the pet mayor idea. Marianne Donnelly handed out information to the CAC members and shared her concerns about the military operations that have recently taken place and the impact on the community.

- IX Next Meeting Date

 The next regular meeting will be October 11, 2022.
- X Adjournment
 The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.